TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: January 15, 2013

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

BC# 2012-2013 - 003

Trip Date Site Teacher Destination
Feb. 15-16, 2013 THS S Williams Nashville, TN
Company Qty/Total Cost
Barkley Travel 1 — 55 passenger

$1555.00

Suzy Williams is chartering a bus to take THS Chorus students to Nashville, TN

BC# 2012-2013 - 004

Trip Date Site Teacher Destination
Feb. 7-12, 2013 THS K Alford Orlando, FL
Company Qty/Total Cost
Barkley Travel 1 — 55 passenger

$6430.00

Kama Alford is chartering a bus to take THS cheerleaders to compete in a National
Cheer Competition in Orlando, FL



AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: It is expressly understood that the fulfillment of the conditions of the
Agreement between Customer and Vendor is conditioned upon the receipt of governmental
funding, and that any cessation or reduction of such funds shall constitute grounds for
termination of the Agreement. In the event of the contingency herein described, the Agreement
shall terminate on the last day for which funds were available, without penalty or expense to

Customer of any kind whatsoever, except as to payment for services or performances actually
received or rendered for which funds exist.



